# **Enrique Damasco Alducin**

Cuautitlán, Mexico State mail: enriquealducin@outlook.com

Phone: +52 55 2922 7672 web: https://ondev.site/

## MAGENTO DEVELOPER

#### HIGHLIGHTS

Hi, I'm a backend developer with + 7 years of experience using PHP as my main language. I have experience usign PHP native and some of its frameworks/CMS as Laravel, Wordpress, Magento, CodeIgniter. Also, I have used some tools to improve the user experience, I've been using technoliges like CSS3, JavaScript for 5 years and I have used some frameworks like .less to help the development. I consider I am proactive person with excellent communication, problem solving and self taught skills.

#### **EDUCATION**

2015 - 2020 Tecnológico de Estudios Superiores de Cuautitlan Izcalli.

Computer Systems Engineer.

2019 - 2019 Red River College.

English Course.

## **Experience**

## <u>Magento Developer (WolfSellers)</u>

Mexico City (Oct 2020 - Now.)

Automatization of creation and update products for multiple ecommerce by web service and creation of web service to get product's information from another technology to agilize the checkout process

- 1. Creation of new modules
- 2. Re design of multiple sites
- 3. Design landing pages
- 4. Support of current modules
- 5. Magento Cloud basic usage
- 6. Team Lead
- 7. Meetings with clients to get requirements
- 8. Creation of custom Web Api Services using Rest Api.
- 9. Real-time inventory and product updates by consuming REST APIs from clients.

## <u>Analyst Developer (Brand Development Mexico)</u>

Mexico City (Dec 2018 - Oct 2020,)

To agilize the process of upload catalogs to each ecommerce creating a system that connects by ftp to the CPanel files and improve the security restricting users by country.

- 1. CPanel Management
- 2. Upgrade PHP versions
- 3. Implementation of Versions Control System (GIT)
- 4. Redesign of current Ecommerce
- 5. Improve User Experience creating friendly design
- 6. Develop of new Ecommerce (Opencart)
- 7. Support of current Ecommerce (Opencart)

## <u>Backend Developer Training/Jr (Industrias Corrubox)</u>

- 1. Developing modules for internal ERP
- 2. Users Training
- 3. Support of current ERP System

Scrum
Developer
Professional
Certificate -...
CertiProf

Mexico State Jun 2017 - Nov 2018,

